
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Michelle Henrie <michelle@mhenrie.com> 
Friday, March 01, 2013 9:35 AM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Bailey, Jami, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Davidson, 
Florene, EMNRD 
charles@lakinslawfirm.com 
RE: Case No. 14948; Application of Los Lobos etc. 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Thank you for the clarification, David. I did not mean to suggest anything more than you indicate below. 
Michelle 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 9:28 AM 
To: Bailey, Jami, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Michelle Henrie (michelle@mhenrie.com); charles@lakinslawfirm.com 
Subject: Case No. 14948; Application of Los Lobos etc. 

TO THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION AND ITS COUNSEL 

Commissioner Bailey and Gentlemen: 

For the record, counsel for the Division does not oppose the portion of the Motion to Expedite Decision filed by Los 
Lobos on February 28, 2012.to the extent that it asks for submission of proposed forms of order to the Commission prior 
to any hearing and for and expedited decision of the case. 

The Division does oppose any entry of a decision without a hearing. The Commission and its counsel are referred to the 
brief previously filed by the Division concerning the necessity for a hearing. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David K. Brooks 
Assistant General Counsel 
Attorney for the Oil Conservation Division 

Please be so kind to print out a copy of this email and file it in the case file for Case No. 14948. As reflected in the cc box 
above, this communication has been duly served on all counsel of record. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 

Ms. Davidson: 

l 


